




































































































































































































































From: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX
To: Janke, Debra FIN:EX
Subject: FW: CHARTER MANIFESTS | Air + Water
Date: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 12:30:00 PM

Hi Deb,
Here is the backup for the West Coast Launch – Charter invoice.
 
 

  West Coast Launch Jan 17-18, 2017    
  $170.83 per person    

1 Premier Clark   5702 170.84
2 Adam McPhee   5702 170.84
3 Stephen Smart   5702 170.83
4 Minister Coleman MNGD 5702 170.83
5 Kyle Surovy GCPE 5702 170.83
6   6504 170.83

         
      GST 51.25

 
 
From: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 11:21 AM
To: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX
Subject: CHARTER MANIFESTS | Air + Water
 
 
West Coast Launch: January 17th + 18th, 2017
 
DEPATURE:
Premier Clark
Adam McPhee
Stephen Smart
Minister Rich Coleman - MNGD
Kyle Surovy - GCPE

)
 
RETURN:
Premier Clark
Adam McPhee
Stephen Smart
Minister Rich Coleman - MNGD
Kyle Surovy - GCPE

 
Thanks,

Security 
Concern

Security Concern

Security Concern


























































































